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To receive this newsletter: 

phone, post, email, text or log 

on to our website.  Include 

your name, address, phone 

number, email, your child’s 

name and age.  

Towards the end of last year Sam had major surgery to fuse 

almost his entire spine. He has spent this summer of sun re-

covering. 

Before the surgery on weekend and holiday mornings Sam 

loved to get into his walking frame. In his unique way he 

would then exercise and explore our house and garden. Post 

surgery Sam has not tolerated the walker and it has become 

an instrument of torture instead of pleasure. 

Instead of the using the dreaded walking frame we decided to 

spend the mornings exploring our local area. The short trips 

became the highlight of the holidays and as we set off each 

morning Sam’s face would light up. Some days it was just 

Sam and I and on others various family members or house 

guests would keenly join us. We nearly always bumped into 

someone we knew or met friendly people and animals. 

I’m surprised at how much pleasure we all got and it has been 

a great way to strengthen our connectedness with our com-

munity.  It seems that maybe every cloud does have a silver 

lining.      Anne 

What children and families would like to see the Trust do with the re-

sources we have. i.e. The Wilson Home property, money and people.  

You are invited to come and have a conversation (and refresh-

ments) about our ideas and yours. We will tell you what The Trust 

can and can’t do and our thoughts about the future.  

We would love you to tell us the stuff of your dreams for making 

good things happen for kids with special needs.                        

Choose a time that suits you.  

Wednesday 11th  April @ 12pm, 4pm and 7pm.   

Russell Ness DDI 09 485 3460   E. russell@wilsonhometrust.org.nz   
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What’s On @ The Wilson Home Trust 

Coffee Morning for Mums & Babes 
1st Wednesday of each month  10am—12pm.  

Do you have a baby or toddler who has been diag-

nosed with a disability or special needs?  

Join us at The Wilson Home Trust Recreation Hall and 

meet up with others for a relaxed morning tea.  

Call Anne 485 3463  e: anne@wilsonhometrust.org.nz. 

 

April School Holiday Activities  FREE! 
WEEK 1 
ARTOUT Tuesday 23 April 10am-12pm Make a Moving Sculpture! 

Wilson Home, Art Adventure Studio 5  Park in school  or on St Leonard’s Rd 

 

POLKADOTS Wednesday 24 April 1.30pm—2.15pm @ Wilson School  

 Interactive Sing and Dance Session 
 

WEEK 2          Wednesday 1 May 
ANAIA TREEFOOT DANCE  Wednesday 1 May 11am–11.45am 

Let's Move! Dance Movement Therapy Session with Dance Therapy NZ & the 

YMCA Stars Dance Therapists. Using the tools of dance therapy to access 

the joy, self expression and communicative power of movement, for chil-

dren and young people of all abilities and needs. All ages welcome. 

SAUSAGE SIZZLE 11.45—12.30pm Wilson Home Trust Cottage gar-

den or byo picnic.  

OLD MACDONALD’S FARM 12.30—1.30pm. Wilson Home garden. 

  

RSVP to: glenda@wilsonhometrust.org.nz. 09 4880126.  

A Carer must stay for all sessions. Siblings welcome.  

All activities at 1 St Leonards Road, Belmont. Opp Takapuna Grammar 

Please park in the school car park or on St Leonard’s Road.  
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Wilson Home Trust Future www.wilsonhometrust.org.nz 

The Trust is continuing to plan for the future of our Takapuna site.   Be-

fore starting on any refurbishment or construction, we need to know 

what that improvements are needed.  

 To help gather ideas and views, I have recently met with our resi-

dential neighbours, Takapuna Grammar, Wilson School staff and 

Board, Dr Michael Hendricks (a visiting expert in disability), the local 

Community Board, various community groups, local businesses and a 

wide range of private individuals with an interest in the site.  

 We have an opportunity to consider how best the Trust and other 

agencies can support people to live good lives and welcome any 

comments, queries or views you may like to share with any of our team. 

 We are keen to hear from anyone, particularly children and par-

ents about how they would like to see the property and Trust used. 

 

We welcome you to an open forum at the Wilson Home Trust Cot-

tage on Wednesday 11 April. (Refreshments provided) 

Choose a time that suits you. 12pm, 4pm and 7pm.  

Russell P. 0800 948787 or 09 485 3460 E. russell@wilsonhometrust.org.nz   

Donations we have made this year 
Grants are provided for children and families to use for equip-

ment, activities or special assistance.  So far this financial year we 

have approved $110,000.00 in grants.  

The 2012 Garden Gala raised just over $20,000.  $12,000 of this has 

been given to Wilson Centre and Wilson School ($6,000 each). 

The balance has been added to the Trust’s Discretionary Grants 

budget.   

Additionally each year $5,500 is given to the Wilson Centre for 

children and families.  

All funds raised, donated or bequeathed go di-

rectly to benefit children and families. They are 

not used for Wilson Home Trust running costs. 
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Wilson Home Trust—Vote for us at Z Sunnybrae   
and we receive a share of $4,000  

We’re one of the four groups being supported through Good in the Hood at 

Z Sunnybrae.  That means we’ll get a share of $4,000 from Z Sunnybrae - how 

much depends on how many votes we get! 

To vote for us all you need to do is buy something from Z Sunnybrae during 

March. Put the orange token in the box to vote for us. 

We’re also in line for an extra $500 if we’re one of the ten neighbourhood 

groups nationwide who get the most votes in the online Token Hunt. Just go 

to z.co.nz/GoodintheHood in March and hunt for tokens to vote for us. You 

could win some prizes at the same time! 

So please head down to Z Sunnybrae and online to z.co.nz/GoodintheHood 

during March and vote for us! 

Peace of Mind Meditation 
Thursday 12.30—1.30pm In the Chapel @ Wilson Centre.  

For the first five weeks of each school term.  

Make a little time for yourself and join a small group of parents for a guided  

meditation. No experience is necessary. You are welcome to give it a go! 

Comments from parents: “I am getting better at coping with stress.” 

“The techniques you have taught help me relax and sleep better.” 

“When something is overwhelming I concentrate on just breathing and it helps. I 

don’t get as frustrated or mad as I used to.” 

For more information call Anne 485 3463 or anne@wilsonhometrust.org.nz.  

Asian Families of Autistic Children Support  
Come along to the Wilson Home Trust cottage and meet others for a re-

laxed morning tea. The last Wednesday of each month.  10am—12pm.  

Call Im Soo (09) 447 0115 or 021 245 6171.  

e: ImSoo.Kim@waitematadhb.govt.nz 

Free Pool Play for Kids  A small group of parents and their 

children with high physical needs use the Wilson Centre Hydrotherapy pool 

2.45pm—3.45pm Mondays.  Every second week a physiotherapist attends. 

Call Anne 4853463 or e: anne@wilsonhometrust.org.nz. 
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Silently Seizing Common, Unrecognized and Frequently Missed Seizures 

and Their Potentially Damaging Impact on Individuals With Autism Spectrum 

Disorders. by Caren Haines RN   www.silentlyseizing.wordpress.com 

“The information in this book is based on work by a dedicated group of par-

ents focused on helping others understand a complex and misunderstood 

dual diagnosis—autism and epilepsy.” Caren Haines, a registered nurse and 

mother of a special needs child, has compiled a wealth of information in an 

accessible format that families of autistic/epileptic children can use to navi-

gate the complexities of diagnosis and treatment. 

 It is a sad fact that many children diagnosed with autism do not re-

ceive effective treatment because the seizure element is not addressed. 

The doctors who have generously shared their wisdom in this book — all of 

whom are noted experts in their fields — have seen first-hand that children 

show measurable gains when treated early for seizures. Many such children 

actually end up “losing” their autism diagnosis, replacing it with a diagnosis 

of temporal lobe epilepsy (TLE), which is easily manageable with the right 

medications. If an unrecognized seizure disorder turns out to be the culprit, 

then treating it can produce a miracle of healing.  

Info/Book Review 

Dad’s Standup Board Paddling 
For Dad’s who have a child with disabilities. 2 dates to choose from  

Friday 22nd March 6pm—-8pm 

Sunday 24 March 9am (plus another activity to be confirmed)  

Meet in front of the Sailing Club on Takapuna Beach.  

RSVP to Brent at Recreate to indicate your day/time preference. in-

fo@recreate.org.nz. Or call 09 634 3474.   

To read more about Standup Paddling www.standupsouthpacific.com.  

Feel Good Day for Mums (Free) 
North Mums Tuesday 11 June Vaughn Park, Long Bay 9.30—2.30 

South Mums Thursday 13 June Papillion Rm, Butterfly Creek. 9.30—2.30. 

Register your interest: Glenda@wilsonhometrust.org.nz or 09 488 0126 
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Grants for Kids  

 

Koru Care  www.korucare.co.nz 
At the same time as we're fundraising to make dreams come true, we're 

looking for children with dreams. If you know of a child who is terminally ill or 

seriously disabled, please request a Koru Care Trip application form. 

Koru Care trips involve a group of 41 people - 26 children and 15 caregivers 

(including two or three registered nurses), where each caregiver is assigned 

two children. 

Itineraries are busy most days, but children will also have free time to go 

swimming in the hotel pool or relax in their rooms. 

Nominated families are encouraged to help with fundraising in some way. 

This could mean writing letters seeking sponsorship, joining a local fundrais-

ing activity or finding a novel way to raise other funds themselves. Kids really 

get a kick out of helping to fundraise and often come up with brilliant ways 

to do it. 

Generally a Koru Care child has a condition, disability or illness that signifi-

cantly impacts on quality of life. Is between the ages of 7 and 14 years. 

Is capable of mixing with other children and joining in planned activities . 

Has a family that is unable to financially afford experiences similar to those 

that would be gained on one of our trips. Ph: 09 523 2456 or 09 5230054 or E-

mail: korucare@xtra.co.nz  www.korucare.co.nz 

Southern Stars Grant-a-Wish www.southernstars.org.nz 
 

"Southern Stars Grant-A-Wish" gives children with ongoing medical condi-

tions, terminal illnesses and other life changing conditions the chance to 

have wishes granted. These wishes could be anything from a ride in a car, a 

helicopter ride, a makeover, swimming with dolphins. 

The Trust will be working with partner children's charities in New Zealand to 

grant the wishes and raise awareness and much needed funding to help 

children and their families. 

OR you can send an application to: Southern Stars Grant-A-Wish, P.O Box 

8635, Symonds St, Auckland 1150. www.southernstars.org.nz or 09 361 4503  

Tell us what your wish is, why your wish is important to you, and we will do our 

best to help. All applications will be considered and the successful recipient 

will be notified as soon as possible to arrange the granting of their wish. 

Wishes are to be based in New Zealand only. 
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What’s On for Kids  Make a Wish NZ www.makeawish.org.nz  t:09 920 4760.      

Make-A-Wish New Zealand has been granting wishes to children and young 

people since 1986. Wishes bring hope, strength and joy to children and fam-

ilies as well as providing unforgettable experiences.  

Who is eligible? Children who satisfy the medical eligibility criteria.  There are 

no waiting lists at Make-A-Wish and all eligible children can receive a wish. 

Children who have already received a wish from another wish-granting or-

ganisation (e.g. Southern Stars) are not eligible to receive a wish from Make-

A-Wish. 

Age Eligibility Children between the ages of 3 and 17 with a life-threatening 

medical condition are eligible to receive a wish. Children must be under the 

age of 18 at the time of application; however the actual wish may take 

place after their 18th birthday. 

Eligible children aged 3 may receive a Wish Box, a selection of age-

appropriate toys. If the child is still medically eligible after their 4th birthday, 

they are able to apply for a wish at that time. 

Friendship Circle  www.friendshipcircle.org 

Friendship Circle of Michigan is a non-profit organization that provides pro-

grams and support to the families of individuals with special needs. In addi-

tion to assisting individuals with special needs. 

Friendship Circle International Since Friendship Circle of Michigan was 

founded in 1994 Friendship Circle has spread to over 80 cities worldwide. To 

date Friendship Circle has cultivated friendships between 7,000 special chil-

dren and close to 11,000 teen volunteers. 

To learn more about Friendship Circle visit www.friendshipcircle.org/about 

A great site for talking/learning about all matter of useful things and being 

able to share experiences. Parenting, Products, Resources, Special Educa-

tion, Therapy Tips. The site is based in Canada so some information isn’t rele-

vant here. However, many issues and discussions apply everywhere.  

Website Profile 

There is someone who has my heart. Their smile 
makes my day. Their laughter is like sunshine to me. 
Their happiness brings me happiness. My child. 

http://www.searchquotes.com/quotation/There_is_someone_who_has_my_heart._Their_smile_makes_my_day._Their_laughter_is_like_sunshine_to_me._/433214/
http://www.searchquotes.com/quotation/There_is_someone_who_has_my_heart._Their_smile_makes_my_day._Their_laughter_is_like_sunshine_to_me._/433214/
http://www.searchquotes.com/quotation/There_is_someone_who_has_my_heart._Their_smile_makes_my_day._Their_laughter_is_like_sunshine_to_me._/433214/
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Buddy Walk   
Buddy Walk NZ is a walking event followed by a carnival for all participants. This 

year’s event is to be held on Sunday 24 March at Tahaki Reserve, 250 Mt Eden 

Road, in Mt Eden. Buddy Walk is all about celebrating people with Down syn-

drome and their families. Ph   (09) 636 0351  

www.everydayhero.co.nz/christel_van_baalen_5.  www.adsa.org.nz  

 

Parent to Parent NZ SibSupport Camp 
There are still some places available for the SibSupport Camp on 5-7th April 

2013.  This is a weekend for children and young adults who have (or have 

had) brothers or sisters with disabilities.Phone: 0508 236 236 Fax: 07 853 8491 

e: sibsupport@parent2parent.org.nz    www.parent2parent.org.nz  

 

Encompass Child & Youth Dance Classes   
Children's Class 11am-12pm, 7-10 years $38.00 Saturdays, 2, 9, 16, 23 March 

Youth Class 4.30pm-6.00pm, 13-24 years $48.00 Tuesdays, 2, 9 16 April 

40 Ethel St, Sandringham Call (09) 5506464 e: info@touchcompass.org.nz  

 

Wheels on Ice—Paradice!  1pm —4pm Saturday 23 March 

50 Lansford Cres, Avondale Special price $7 and caregivers get in free. 

Wheelchairs are welcome . We will havea couple of spare manual chairs  special 

skating frames available to hire for use on the ice. 

RSVP: darian@mdn.org.nz Darian Smith  Muscular Dystrophy Northern.  

 

WHEELCHAIR TENNIS AT MT WELLINGTON TENNIS CLUB  

Saturday 23 March 2013 from 10am 

Mt Wellington Tennis Club, 50 Dunkirk Road, Pt England 

Come and have a go at playing wheelchair tennis, and learning some new skills 

from qualified coaches.  Mt Wellington Tennis club is an inclusive welcoming and 

family orientated club with strong local community ties.  BBQ will follow the tennis. 

www.allsportsnz.co.nz/  09-630 5692 

 

What’s on for Kids  
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Family Information Contacts List June 2012 

 

This list of useful contacts is a work in progress. Please let me know if details need to be up-

dated or inserted. Sally@wilsonhometrust.org.nz. t: 09 485 3462. Thanks. 

COUNSELLING  
Auckland Therapy Counselling 027) 234 5333 www.aucklandtherapy.co.nz  

Bereavement Counselling (free) t: 486 1688  e: hospice@nshospice.org.nz  www.nshospice.org.nz 

Counselling Services Centre  24/7 Crisis Line t: 09 277 9324  www.cscounselling.org.nz 

Family Counsellor Jules Adams t: 0220710142   e: julesadams@orcon.net.nz  

Family Works counselling & social  work t: 448 2633  www.familyworks.org.nz 

Hibiscus Coast Family Services Free www.hbcfamilyservices.co.nz  t: 09 4244584  

Home & Family Counselling 09 419 9853 www.homeandfamily.org.nz 

Kidsline t: 0800 543 754  Lifeline 0800 543 354 

Relationship Services www.relate.org.nz  t: 09 419 4105   

Grief Centre  www.griefcentre.org.nz 

Skylight Grief & loss issues for children and families. t: 0800 299 100 www.skylight.org.nz 

Werry Centre, Child & Adolescent Mental Health. www.werrycentre.org.nz.  t: 09 369 5703 

What’s Up For 5—18 years and would like help call t: 0800 WHATSUP 0800 942 87 87 www.whatsup.co.nz 

Youthline family services work alongside families to help improve communication, discuss issues, and work 

through difficulties. Phone (09) 361 4168 www.youthline.co.nz  

AUTISM SPECTRUM SUPPORT GROUPS 
Altogether Autism  0800 ASD INFO / 0800 273 463 www.altogetherautism.org.nz 

ASD Kid’s Trust  Website: www.asdkidstrust.com  

Autism NZ t:03 3321038 www.autismnz.org.nz or  8460913 Auckland@autismnz.org.nz 

Autism Auckland Chinese Support Group  Lily 276 1396  

Autism North Shore Support Ph Helen  4142164 

Children’s Autism Foundation ph 09 361 6575 www.autism.org.nz 

Cloud 9 Children's Foundation Asperger support www.withyoueverystepoftheway.com 

Pasifika Autism Support raise awareness in the Pacific community asdpasifi-

ka@gmail.com 

SCERTS research-based educational approach .www.scerts.com  

ASD Basketball  training at Breakers Gymnasium, North Shore and other locations in 

Auckland. Some classes are already full but check the ASD Kids Charitable Trust website 

www.asdkidstrust.com.  Mary Henderson at maryhenderson2@me.com 

Tips for autism, tipsfor.autism@minedu.govt.nz,. t: 04 463 7540.Secret Agent Society (SAS)  

a social skills program for 8 to 12 year olds with Autism Spectrum Conditions (Asperger).  

Tips for Autism Courses www.inclusive.org.nz/tips  
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EDUCATION  
Conductive Education t: 09 846 6295 ext 825 www.conductive-education.org.nz  

Ministry of Education www.edCentre.govt.nz   

Inclusive Education Action Group www.ieag.org.nz  

McKenzie Centre early intervention in Hamilton.  078395357 www.mckenziecentre.nzl.org 

Special Education t: 0800 622 222 or Ministry of Special Education www.seonline.tki.org.nz 

EduSearch NZ’s info on education. Lists all education providers www.edusearch.co.nz. 

www.nzparentsfordedicatedrtlbs.wikispaces.com/ NZ Parents for Dedicated Learning  

 

EQUIPMENT & TOYS  
Ableme Assistive products and toys t: 09 845 1468   www.ableme.co.nz 

Accessable Auckland t: 09 620 1700 www.accessable.co.nz Adaptive equipment, housing alterations, etc. 

Allied Medical t:0800 316 181 www.alliedmedical.co.nz 

DRC Disability Resource Centre t: 0800 625 100  www.disabilityresource.org.nz   

Enable Services Needs assessment in the Waikato Area. t: 0800 171981 www.enable.co.nz 

Special Kids clothing for kids www.specialkids.co.nz.  

Stay Dry for all incontinence needs. All sizes. www.staydry.co.nz e: products@staydry.co.nz. 

Mobility Solutions  wheelchair/seating assessment  t: 09 815 5615   www.mobilitysolutions.co.nz 

Talklink Communication devices & aids t: 838 5629 www.talklink.org.nz 

Zabonne Adapted items, etc Or t: 0800 351 151  www.zabonne.co.nz  

 

FUNDS & GRANTS  
Allsports www.allsportsnz.co.nz Funding, support, information, etc. 

CCS Disability Action Various grants t: 0800227 2255  www.ccsdisabilityaction.org.nz 

Cerebral Palsy Society grants Get on Your Trike, Get Physical, etc. 0800 503603  www.cpsociety.org.nz  

Charities Commission NZ. www.charities.govt.nz 

Child Disability Allowance for physical, sensory or intellectual disability, be under 18 need constant care & 

attention because of their disability.  www.workandincome.govt.nz/documents/disability-assistance.rtf  

Enable NZ www.disabilityfunding.co.nz 

Halberg Trust Activity Fund enabling inclusive sport and  leisure. www.halberg.co.nz t: 0800 HALBERG  

J.R McKenzie Youth Education Fund www.jrmckenzie.org.nz 

Jubilee Trust through CCS Disability Action t: 09 625 3308  e: tamara.faanana@ccsdisabilityaction.org.nz.  

Lottery individuals with Disabilities. www.communitymatters.govt.nz 

Make a Wish Foundation for children 3 -17years, 09 920 4760 www.makeawish.org.nz  

Ronald McDonald Holiday Accommodation to check eligibility www.rmhc.org.nz or 0800112282. 

Southern Stars Grant-A-Wish for kids with life changing conditions  09 361 4502   www.southernstars.org.nz 

Up2date: Scholarships and tertiary education www.up2date.co.nz 

Variety Children’s Charity and Kids on the Move t: 09 520 4111 www.variety.org.nz  

Wilson Home Trust Discretionary & Group Grants see page 18. 

 

http://www.cpsociety.org.nz
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HEALTH & DISABILITY SERVICES 
A Supported Life for adolescents & adults with intellectual challenge. 09 8361740 www.asupportedlife.co.nz 

Akoranga Integrated Health Clinics www.aut.ac.nz Podiatry, Phyiso, Oral Health. 

Auckland Regional Dental Service www.ards.co.nz Call 0800 433 6825. Free to children.  

Barrier Free Training Register  at 09 920 4760  www.barrierfreenz.org.nz.  

Child Development Service N S/Rodney t: 09 447 0100 

Community Neurobehavioural Service Akld/Nthland : 09815 5643 ww.healthpoint.co.nz  

Creative Abilities t:09 444 0608  www.creativeabilities.co.nz 

Cure kids Child Health Research t: 09 370 0222  www.curekids.org.nz  

Disability services  www.supportoptions.co.nz  

Driving Assessments ww.nzaot.com/about-occupational-therapy/driving-assessments.php 

Health & Disability Advocates t: 0800 555 050 www.hdc.org.nz 

Health & Disability Commissioner Resolution/protection t: 0800 11 2233 e: hdc@hdc.org.nz 

Kid's Health t: 0800 611 116 www.kidshealth.org.nz  

Free Health Information www.health.govt.nz Healthline health info/advice t: 0800 611 116 

Healthpoint health providers, services etc. www.healthpoint.co.nz 

Home Care for Kids specialist home visiting in your community. www.healthpoint.co.nz. 09 442 7158 

CCS Disability Action www.ccsdisabilityaction.org.nz  

IRIS t: (09) 846 6295 www.focus2000.org.nz  

Lifewise  www.lifewise.org.nz e: lifewise@lifewise.org.nz t: 09 302 5390 

Ministry of Health www.moh.govt.nz  www.moh.govt.nz/disability 

Ministry of Social Development  www.msd.govt.nz  Support through the Offices for the Community and Vol-

untary Sector, Senior Citizens and Disability Issues. 

Mobility Parking www.mobilityparking.org.nz.  : 04 384 5677 

Podiatry  Clinics at AUT t: 09 921-9682  

Phobic Trust for  anxiety disorders, etc.  Phone: 09 846 9776 www.phobic.org.nz 

Rodney Health Trust minson@rodneyhealth.org.nz 09 425 9999 

SAMS (training & support for carers/family) www.sams.org.nz  

Sight/hearing tests free for children 4yrs + t: 486 8996 Hibiscus Coast Clinics  09 427 0300.  

Support Options Auckland and Northland www.supportoptions.co.nz 

Taikura Trust Needs Assessment Auckland t: 0800 835 4672 

Talklink  Assessment service for assistive communication technology  t: 0800TalkLink . www.talklink.org.nz . 

Te Roopu Taurima O Manukau Trust t: 09 276 6282 

Waitemata DHB Child Disability Services t: 488 4688 

Waitemata DHB Child Development t: 09 4470111 

 

SUPPORT GROUPS & INFORMATION  
ADHD Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder  www.adhd.org.nz  

Allergy NZ Info support line 0800 34 0800 

Angelman Network www.angelmannetwork.com  09-4262313 

Arthritis NS 09 443 5600  www.arthritis.org.nz t: 0800 663 463 
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Auckland parents of deaf children 09-307 2922  

Autism SEE PAGE 10 

Brain Injury Association  www.brain-injury.org.nz t: 09 414 5693  

CCS Disability Action  CCS Disability Action information, advocacy, support to children, youth, adults, fami-

lies and whanau. www.ccsdisabilityaction.org.nz  t: 0800 227 2255  

CCS Disability Action’s Mentoring Programme Meet regularly with another disabled person help set and 

achieve your goals. t: 03 354 8303 m: 0274408573 e: jonesr@xtra.co.nz. 

Cerebral Palsy t: 0800 503603 www.cpsociety.org.nz  

CHARGE Syndrome Assoc of Australasia. Lisa.kerr@navman.co.nz  

Complex Carers Group  09 443 5786 www.carers.net.nz 

Cornelia de Lange Syndrome Carol Duffee ph: 418-0288 or Mob 0274994568 

Counties Manukau Special Needs Support Group for parents of a child with special needs meets once a 

month call or txt Marlene 0211203235 

Down Syndrome t: 0800 693724  www.nzdsa.org.nz 

Dyslexia www.dyslexiafoundation.org.nz   

Dyspraxia, ASD and Learning Differences t: Bonnie 473 9055 www.dyspraxia.org.nz 

Disability Information Waitakere Network, Pat Culham, diwn@xtra.co.nz  

Epilepsy N Shore/Rodney  442 0977 or 0800 202122 www.epilepsy.org.nz 

Family Information Service Starship  t: 307 4955 

FAS Foetal Alcohol Syndrome t: 636 0359  

Genetic Support www.agsa-geneticsupport.org.au  

Hanen Centre helps you help children communicate. www.hanen.org.nz  

Homebuilders Family Services Warkworth. Tess Williamson, homebuilders.warkworth@paradise.net.nz  

IDEA Services  0800 442 442  Supporting people with an intellectual disability. 

Ignite Waitakere 837 0723  Support and services  

Independent Living Services 09 625 8069 www.www.ilsnz.org.  

K.E.E.A. support and educate families with wetting & soiling problems. www.keea.org.nz 

Kidshealth Providing information about your children's health. www.kidshealth.org.nz 

Mental Health  www.mentalhealth.org.nz 

Mobility Dogs Ph 09 448 5520  www.mobilitydogs.co.nz 

Muscular Dystrophy Association www.mda.org.nz  Northern t: 09 415 5682  

Needs Assessment and Service Coordination NZ  www.nznasca.co.nz 

NZ Chinese Youth Trust Support Group 479 9736 or mtang@xtra.co.nz for parents of children special needs 

NZORD (NZ Organisation for Rare Disorders)  Ph 04 566 7707 www.nzord.org.nz  

Neurofibromatosis t:09436 5211 www.nfnz.org.nz 

Office for Disability Issues   www.odi.govt.nz 

Phobic Trust www.phobic.org.nz   

Playgroup in South Auckland. come to a relaxed morning tea/support group with other parents of children 

with special needs. Call Marlene on 021 1203235.  

Public Trust to protect the future of New Zealanders. www.publictrust.co.nz .  

Neurological Foundation  www.neurological.org.nz  

Parents of Vision Impaired NZ Inc  www.pvi.org.nz   

Royal NZ Foundation for the Blind t: 355 6917 www.rnzfb.org.nz  

http://www.ilsnz.org
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South Auckland Special Needs Support Group. 2nd Tues of each mth 10am Meet others raising special 

needs children. Call Marlene 0211203235 or e: kidzclan@clear.net.nz 

Special Bees Playgroup. Term time every 2nd & 4th Monday. Emily 0210402215 or specialbees@gmail.com. 

Spectrum Care (09) 634 3790 www.spectrumcare.co.nz Services for children and young people 

Spina Bifida NZ spinabifidanz@zoho.com Diane Belcher 07 827 2278 or 027 878 7584  

Stroke Foundation of NZ e: northern@stroke.org.nz  www.stroke.org.nz 0800 STROKE (0800 78 76 53) 

Support Options www.supportoptions.co.nz 

Tourette’s Syndrome New Zealand  www.tourettesnz.com 

Turners Syndrome www.turnersyndrome.co.nz  

Unique Families ADD & ADHD Ph 09 424 2880  www.uniquefamilies.org.nz   

West Auckland ADHD & ASD Support Group at IGNITE WAITAKERE 09 837 0723 

Weka Nationwide Disability Information www.weka.net.nz 

 

PARENTS & CARERS 
A Guide for Carers Free copy 0800559009 or www.carers.net.nz or 0800777797 

Carers NZ t: 09 406 0412 sara@carers.net.nz. www.carers.net.nz 

Complex Care Group  t: Jan 443 5786 www.carers.net.nz 

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren t:480 6530  www.raisinggrandchildren.org.nz 

Mum’s @ Yes  info swap Sharron@yesdisability.org.nz. t: 09 414 5360.  

Parent & Family Resource Centre for families of disabled children. www.parentandfamily.org.nz t: 636 0351  

Parent Port & Parent Aid t: 815 0330 We help you & get back on your feet providing immediate help for a 

short time.  www.parentport.co.nz. 

Parent to Parent t: 09625 5021 www.parent2parent.org.nz 

Personal Advocacy Trust  t: 04 385 9175 www.nzord.org.nz 

Upside of Down parent forum www.upsideofdown.co.nz    

Yes Disability Resource Centre t: 09  414 5360 www.yesdisability.org.nz  

 

SIBLINGS  
Sensational Siblings call Kerry for more info 4887490 or kerry@phab.org.nz. www.phab.org.nz 

Sib Support Parent to Parent 625 5021 www.parent2parent.org.nz 

 

LEGAL SUPPORT  
Auckland Disability Law t: 092575140 www.aucklanddisabilitylaw.org.nz 

Youthlaw info@youthlaw.co.nz  t: 0800 UTHLAW or  www.youthlaw.co.nz  Free for children and young people 

Health & Disability Commission www.hdc.org.nz  advocacy, complaints , rights, etc. 

Parents Legal Information Hotline t: 0800 499 488  info@wclc.org.nz to order a comprehensive guide called 

"Schools and the Right to Discipline". 

Public Trust to protect the future of NZ’ers. t: 0800 371 471 www.publictrust.co.nz  

Human Rights Commission Disability Convention www.hrc.co.nz 
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SPORT & RECREATION  
Accessible Holidays www.accomobility.co.nz  infor about accessible facilities  in NZ 

ACE Active Choice Exercise health & wellbeing for youth with disabilities. 09 4887490 or kerry@phab.org.nz 

Activ8 after school physical activity, games & learning activities t: 0800210 019 e: dcurtis@activ8.org.nz 

Active lives at the Y FREE for disabled people  t: 09 250 4346 or  021 705 379 www.ymcaauckland.org.nz. 

Active Choice Exercise ACE exercise/nutrition programme t: 027 227 9501 or e: balancepoint@xtra.co.nz. 

Achilles Track Club NZ www.achillestrackclubnz.org.nz athletics and achievement all abilities.  

All 4 Art Ltd Janine.all4art@yahoo.co.nz or 09 845 5110 or 02107 69038.  

Ambury Park Centre for Riding Therapy t: 634 0763  www.amburyparkcentre.org.nz 

Art Adventure small classes e: clairebenson@orcon.co.nz 09 3584024 or 022 6471785.  

ASD Basketball  e: maryhenderson2@me.com 

Boccia t: 0800 503 603  e: luke@cpsociety.org.nz  www.boccia.org.nz 

Boccia all ages. 6.30— 8.30pm at Wilson Home. Call Anthea antheahurst108@msn.com    

Carlson Toy Library t: 624 3308 www.carlsontoylibrary.co.nz 

Clip’n Climb sessions for children with special needs. 09 630 6040 www.clipnclimb.co.nz 

Chinese Youth Trust meet last Saturday each month. Call Mario 09 479 9736 or mtang@xtra.co.nz  

Dance4everyone t: 021 634 554 (Allie)  e: dance4everyone@xtra.co.nz  www.dance4everyone.com 

Disabled Snow Sports (trips/buddies) t:  09 528 9573 www.disabledsnowsports.org.nz 

Disabled Surfing www.disabledsurfers.org. or call Mark t: 09 4094009  

Drumming individual and community: 09846 0079 or (021) 977 181 www.rhythmdotcom.com   

Friday Night Fun Night for children with special needs. Diana 021 382 000 or specialkidscare1@xtra.co.nz. 

Goldminds Resource & Toy Library t: 0800 148 697 www.autism.org.nz  

Halberg Sport Opportunity Advisor t: 09 415 4650 www.halberg.co.nz  

Horseriding Warkworth e: horseriding@xtra.co.nz  t: 09 425 8517  

In2it Street Crew Games and challenges @ North Shore Event Centre 10—1pm Thursdays. Www.in2it.org.nz 

Independence Games www.independencegames.org.nz 

Interacting Disability Arts Theatre  t:  (09) 849-5595  www.interacting.org.nz 

JM Recreation Camps & Activities t: 021 2119882  www.facebook.com/jmrecreation 

Kids Connect  Christian camp t: 09 630 5271  e: info@cbm.org.nz  www.cbm.org.nz 

Little Kickers NZ fun football (soccer) for boys & girls up to 7 Yvette (09) 815 8607  www.littlekickers.co.nz 

Kumarani Circus Workshops info@circuskumarani.co.nz  www.facebook.com/groups/60986257042/ 

Masada Holiday activities (includes siblings ) (09)576-5229 www.masada.org.nz 

Noah’s Autism Ark www.noahsautismark.co.nz 021798129 

Outward Bound Courses www.outwardbound.co.nz/activate  special needs youth & siblings 0800 688 927  

Out of School Holiday Care and Recreation  (OSCAR t:0800 774 004 or  www.oscar.org.nz  

Parafed www.parafedauckland.co.nz sport and recreation for people with physical disabilities.  

PEERS currently running 3 x week from 9.30am 2.30pm at PHAB Takapuna. 09 4887490 or kerry@phab.org.nz 

Phab Clubs teens and young adults t: 09 488 7490 www.phab.org.nz 

Phab Hangout Days Do You Get Bored in the Holidays? Are you over 16? 9am - 4pm Tuesday to Friday. (09) 

4887490 or kerry@phab.org.nz 

Raukatauri Music Therapy t: 3600889   www.rmtc.org.nz  info@rmtc.org.nz 

Recreate Auckland recreation for children/young people. t: 634 3474 www.recreate.org.nz 

Riding for the Disabled North Shore t: 09 426 8110  www.northshorerda.org 

Sailability Tim t: 09 834 0557 or 027 484 4716 www.sailability.org 

mailto:info@circuskumarani.co.nz
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Scouts NZ www.scouts.org.nz t: 0800 scouts Mahurangi Zone 09 476 5091. 

Spark Art Studio programmes for people of all abilities www.sparkcentre.org.nz 

Special Olympics Programmes for 5 years +. t: 525 1081  www.specialolympics.org 

Spirit of Adventure young people with physical disabilities. t: 373-2060 www.spiritofadventure.org.nz 

Star Jam Performing arts kids & young adults.  Auckland t: 523 3500  www.starjam.org 

Trikes NZ www.trikesnz.co.nz 

Touch Compass dance /classes t: 0 274199322  www.touchcompass.org.nz 

Voyager (09) 4887490 or kerry@phab.org.nz 

Wheely Football www.apfc.co.nz or 09 826 3337 or info@apfc.co.nz.  

Yoga therapy adapted to your child’s needs. Ph Franky: 09428 0190.  zwww.divineyoga.net.nz 

Youthtown   t: 09 379 5430  e: info@youthtown.org.nz  www.youthtown.org.nz 

Y-Stars! YMCA Dance Movement Therapy Groups t: (021) 184 9676, e: info@dancetherapy.co.nz, www.dance 

therapy.co.nz 

 

RESPITE SERVICE PROVIDERS All respite funding re-

quests go through Taikura Trust or your local Needs Assessment Agency.  

A Supported Life adolescents/adults with intellectual challenge t: (09) 836 1740. www.asupportedlife.co.nz.  

CCS Disability Action www.disabilityaction.org.nz 

Creative Abilities & Associates Ltd t: 09 444-0608 www.creativeabilities.co.nz 

Idea Services www.ihc.org.nz (Very High Needs Provider) www.laurafergusson.co.nz 

Laura Ferguson Trust t: 09 524 0537 Respite 16+ www.laurafergusson.co.nz 

Masada t: 09 576 5229 www.masada.org.nz 

Northland Holidays Northlink Trust offers care and support services to people travelling in Northland who 

need assistance with personal care. Dove’s Tail Tourism 09 430 3406 www.dovestail.co.nz  

NZ Care Group Ltd (16-30 yr) t: 0800-227-348, www.nzcare.co.nz 

Oasis is a disability respite service through the Open Home Foundation. We cater for children from 5 to 

20years, who have a variety of disabilities. Helen 09 624 2057 or email: helen.williams@ohf.org.nz  

Open Home Foundation/ Oasis Christian Social Services  t:  09 634 2057 www.ohf.org.nz 

Renaissance  t: 09 2504346  e: 09 250 4346  e: info@ren2001.co.nz www.renaissancegroup.co.nz 

Spectrum Care t:09 634 3790 www.spectrumcare.co.nz 

Te Roopu Taurima O Manukau Trust 09 634 3790 (Very High Needs Provider) www.terooputaurima.org.nz 

Te Whare Whakataa 17 years + with Intellectual Disability or Autism. 09 4591279.  

Wilson Centre 0-16 years disability & high support needs. Day & weekend stays, overnight care to best suit 

your family.  To arrange a visit call Adrienne Barkle 09 488 4688 x5876 respite @waitematadhb.govt.nz. 

 

THERAPIES    
Brain/Body in Synch Janet de Witt Ph: 09 473 8660 e janet.dw@clear.net.nz 

Diversional Therapist Susan Robertson t: 476 5091 or e: garysusan@xtra.co.nz  

Focus Therapy 09 4793727 www.focustherapy.co.nz Occupational Therapist, Brain Gym and Kinesiologist.  

KidzTherapy  www.kidztherapy.co.nz e: info@kidztherapy.co.nz t: 09) 849 4232 

Massey Speech Language Therapy Clinic (09) 414 0800 ext 41290 www.massey.ac.nz 
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 The Wilson Home Trust  
TRAVEL  
Driving Assessments with Occupational Therapists and simulators, etc. 

www.disabilityresource.org.nz/blogs/medical-driving-assessments/ 

Mobility Parking Permit t: 0800 227 2255  or www.ccsdisabilityaction.org.nz 

National Travel Assistance Scheme call MoH 0800 281 222 press 2.   www.moh.govt.nz  

Re-Li-On-Us Mobility Services t: 0800 025 999 e: bookings@relionus.co.nz  

Total Mobility scheme in the Auckland Region, MAXX Contact Centre t: 09 366 6400. 

 

This list of  contacts is a work in progress. Please let me know if details need 

to be updated or of any contacts of who should be included. Sal-

ly@wilsonhometrust.org.nz. 09 485 3462. Thanks. 

Revamped Mobility Parking Scheme  
New Zealand’s Mobility Parking Scheme has been revamped to help stop 

motorists abusing the system.  www.mobilityparking.org.nz  

Dance Therapy NZ dance movement therapy and arts therapy 

Dance Therapy NZ offers a wide range of therapeutic services for children, 

young people, adults and families.  

Dance Therapy 4 Kids is a community group with the following aims: To em-

power and support children and young people with special needs 

Arts For Mothers  Are you drained from caring for a child with special needs? 

Have you received a recent diagnosis for your child and need support.  

www.dancetherapy.co.nz  t: 021184 9676  e:  info@dancetherapy.co.nz 

 Dance Therapy NZ Advertisement 

The Big Event Expo & Market Place  
Friday 5 and Saturday 6 April ASB Showgrounds Greenlane 

Accessibility for a better life - New Zealand's biggest accessibility expo. 

 

Talklink  Auckland Region is 09 8153232 or 0800TalkLink / 0800 825554. Assess-

ment service for assistive communication technology. www.talklink.org.nz. 
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 Children required for study 
Participation of children with physical disability in leisure activi-

ties in New Zealand. The primary goal of this PhD research pro-

posal is to identify the participation levels, activity patterns 

and barriers to participation of children with physical disability 

in leisure activities in New Zealand. 

We are seeking children of aged between 6-12yrs with physi-

cal disability as their primary impairment, who are able to un-

derstand the nature of questions. We are unable to include 

children with progressive diseases (e.g. muscular dystrophy, cancer) and 

behavioural disorders (e.g. autism, attention deficit disorder). 

Children will be required to complete 2 questionnaires which may take ap-

proximately 1 hour and parents will be required to fill 2 questionnaires which 

may take 35 minutes to complete. 

Children who participate in this study may be invited to take part in a subse-

quent individual interview study. 

Participants will receive a personal certificate of appreciation. 

Please contact: Parimala, Email: kanpa507@student.otago.ac.nz  Phone: 

(03) 479 5422, Text message: 02102416166  Address: School of Physiotherapy, 

325 Great King Street,  University of Otago, Dunedin 9016. 

An occupational therapy based holiday program.at Belmont Intermediate 

School.  For the first time I am offering a 2 1/2 day holiday program for 4 - 6 

year olds - mini Mates!  This program will focus on play and school readiness.  

Looking at self regulation and social skills as well as the developmental gross 

and fine motor skills needed for school. 

The second week of the holidays "Hang OuT with Mates"  is holding 3 full 

days for the 7 -12 year olds.  A big emphasis is going to be on self regulation, 

social and emotional skills through play and team activities plus loads of chill 

time and creative activities. www.everydayot.com.  

Eligible families will be able to claim carer support at the completion of the 

program however they need to be able to pay first.  As sample of the staff 

includes two OT's on each program, peer mentors and a martial arts/ spe-

cial ed teacher for the older children. $70 for mini mates per day $120 for 

Mates per day ($20 an hour).  

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to call me on 021 023 

26398 or email carolyn@everydayot.com 

 Hang OuT with Mates   Advertisement 
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 The Wilson Home Trust Initiatives 
Discretionary Grants 

The Wilson Home Trust has a limited discretionary fund available for equipment and 

children’s activities, family assistance and group grants that benefit a number of 

children.  To apply for a grant you must meet our eligibility criteria. These are:  

1. The child must have a condition that affects their physical ability. (The Trust 

Deed states that “the primary disability should be physical”.) 

2. The child/young person must be aged less than 22 years. 

3. The child/young person must live in the northern half of the North Island. 

4. The child/young person must be resident in NZ, having NZ citizenship or perma-

nent residency.  

NB We do not fund items funded by Government agencies.  

Applications are considered quarterly. Closing dates are: 20 Feb, 20 May, 20 Au-

gust, 20 November. Please call us to discuss your application and request an appli-

cation form.  Anne 09 485 3463 email: anne@wilsonhometrust.org.nz  or Sally 09 485 

3462 sally@wilsonhometrust.org.nz.  

Child’s Equipment & Activity Grant: The purpose of the fund is to sup-

port families to acquire equipment or offer experiences that will enhance the life of 

their child who has a disability. You must meet the criteria above.  

Group Grant: Is available to organizations or groups to run events or activities 

that will benefit a number of children who meet our criteria  as above.  

Family Assistance Grant: May include holidays, counselling, bereavement 

or crisis support, etc. Family Assistance Grants can be received at any time. Please 

use the Family Assistance Application form.  

Application forms are available to download from the website: 

www.wilsonhometrust.org.nz or by contacting a coordinator.  

Anne 09 485 3463 email: anne@wilsonhometrust.org.nz  or Sally 09 485 3462 sal-

ly@wilsonhometrust.org.nz.  

Recommended Venues—family friendly & accessible   

Paihia: Once your holiday grant is approved make your booking through the 

website www.centreforrecreation.org.nz   No phone bookings.  

Maraetai Rescare Beach House 153 Maraetai Coast Rd, Clevedon. Fully fenced 

section. Bookings x 2 nights from midday Friday to midday Sunday. Email: janiscos-

sey@ymail.com.  

St Andrew's Ministry Cottage, Tolaga Bay Walking distance to beach and shops. 

www.holidayhouses.co.nz/properties/3353.asp .  
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 www.wilsonhometrust.org.nz 

What you can do for other families 
People often tell us that they would like to give something back to other families. If 

you have equipment (not government provided) or toys that you no longer need 

and they are in very good condition, please remember that others could well 

make use of them. If you would like to donate them to other families, please con-

tact me. Sally 09 485 3462. sally@wilsonhometrust.org.nz  

Please contact us to discuss any of these matters. 

Anne t: 09 4853463  t: 02129792 e: Anne@wilsonhometrust.org.nz                                  

Sally 09 4853462 t: 021 222 9964 e: Sally@wilsonhometrust.org.nz 

Please let us know if you have a new email address. 

Events & Workshops,etc. 
We regularly host or support organisations to hold events for children with disabili-

ties or their families. We welcome recommendations or requests.  

THE WILSON HOME TRUST  

BOOK & RESOURCE COLLECTION 
Is now held by the Auckland Libraries. You will see a book plate in the front cover if 

you borrow one of the books donated by the Trust. If you would like to recom-

mend a title for the collection, please let us know.  Sally 09 485 3462 or sal-

ly@wilsonhometrust.org.nz  

Flowers of Appreciation 
To reinforce the good things that people do, The Wilson Home Trust likes 

to reward and encourage the positives.  

If someone you know makes a significant difference in your child’s life 

and you’d like to see them rewarded, please let us know. Give us a brief explana-

tion of why you have nominated them and we will organize for them to be given 

flowers, chocolates and a card expressing your appreciation. 

Come and visit, we’d love to see you... in the cottage at  Wilson Centre. The 

lounge is available for small groups or individuals to use for meetings or coffee 

groups—daytime and evenings. Free for families.  

Hall Available For Children’s Parties & Activities. Please call us to book the hall for 

special need’s children’s parties or activities. The hall has easy access, a small in-

door playground,  plenty of room and a small kitchenette.  To book the hall or 

gardens call Diane 485 3464 or email: diane@wilsonhometrust.org.nz.  
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The Wilson Home Trust 

1 St Leonard’s Road, Belmont 

Private Bag 93517, Takapuna 

09 485 3462 or  021 222 9964 

Email: sally@wilsonhometrust.org.nz 

oranne@wilsonhometrust.org.nz 

SNAPSHOTS  A poignant collection of  stories by children 

and families whose lives have been touched by disability. FREE to 

families who have a child with a disability.  To order a copy T 09 

485 3462. sally@wilsonhometrust.org.nz  0212229964 

Free Show Tickets  Cinderella  
Logan Campbell Centre, ASB Showgrounds, Greenlane Rd.   

Saturday 4th May 2012 Show times 10am, 1pm, 4pm.   

For your free tickets please contact: Glenda@ wilsonhometrust.org.nz or 488 

0126 or txt 0212229964. Specify the number of adults, children, preferred time, 

name & address. Southern Stars Trust   Family Ticket entitles 1 Adult and 2 children 0-14 years 

Vote for us at  

Z Sunnybrae 
and we receive a share of 

$4,000 

To vote for us all you need to 

do is buy something from Z Sun-

nybrae during March. You’ll be 

given an orange token to put in 

the box to vote for us. 

We’re also in line for an extra 

$500 if we’re one of the ten 

neighbourhood groups nation-

wide who get the most votes in 

the online Token Hunt.  

Go to z.co.nz/GoodintheHood 

in March and hunt for tokens to 

vote for us. You could win some 

prizes at the same time! 

Teddy Bear’s 

Picnic 2013.  


